

**JOINT CAMBRIDGE / DEERFIELD LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE**  
**Amundson Community Center, Community Room**  
Tuesday, June 8, 2021, 5:30 p.m.

This meeting is being held via teleconference. You will be able to join the meeting any time after 5:20, with the meeting starting at 5:30. Member of the Committee and public may attend by:

Dial-in number (US): (727) 731-3716  
Online meeting ID: bgoeckner  
Join the online meeting: <https://join.freeconferencecall.com/bgoeckner>

**APPROVED 8.10.2021**

**MINUTES**

**Consideration and Possible Action on the Following:**

1. **Call to Order/Roll Call:** Administrator Moen called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. Members in attendance: Deerfield: Trustees Wilkinson, Wiezorek and Evenson. Cambridge: Trustees Kumbier, Rose and Breunig. Others present: Lisa Moen, Cambridge Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer; Deputy Lauritsen and VandeBurgt, Dane County Sheriff's Office; Mark McNally, Cambridge Village President.
2. **Election of Chairperson:** Trustee Kumbier made a motion to appoint Trustee Wilkinson as the Chairman, seconded by Trustee Evenson. Motion carried.
3. **Approval of Agenda:** Trustee Evenson made a motion to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by Trustee Kumbier. Motion carried.
4. **Approval of Minutes:** April 13, 2021 Minutes Trustee Evenson made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Trustee Rose. Motion carried.
5. **Public Comments:** None
6. **Reports**
  - a. **Police: March, April, 2021:** Deputy Sinclair was injured during SET training in April. He has been off on Workers Comp and is now off on Family leave following the birth of his daughter. He is projected to be back July 7<sup>th</sup> and work the remainder of the month if released by his doctor. He will then take August through October 12 for the remainder of FMLA. The County is covering workers comp due to the injury being during training. There have been no heat related incidents. There was a fire in Cambridge on Pleasant St, and a car fire/bomb in Deerfield. Both of these are joint investigations. A warrant for crimes against children in Deerfield. We have seen a number of these in the villages, again a multi-jurisdictional. We have been training a new deputy that will be working for the Brooklyn Contract. Deerfield licensing meeting was held. Two Cambridge Speed Board Signs have been updated. There has been a citizen request for one on Main St in Deerfield. This could be done in conjunction with the road work project. If Washburn is getting a crosswalk, a speed board should be considered there. It was questioned is cameras would be allowed on speed board to enforce those that do not slow down – state law does not allow for photo enforcement. Proms held in both communities with no issues. There was discussion regarding the condition of some properties in Deerfield. There needs to be a meeting between the Village, Building Inspector, and the police for a concentrated effort. Need to look at some ordinances. Police make an effort to work with the owners.

*Trustee Kumbier made a motion to approve the police reports from March and April, seconded by Trustee Evenson. Motion carried.*

- b. **Court:** March, April 2021: The court is back meeting in person.

*Trustee Evenson made a motion to approve the court reports for March and April, seconded by Trustee Kumbier. Motion carried.*

**7. Unfinished Business: None**

**8. New Business, Discussion and Possible Action:**

- a. **Village of Cambridge Ordinance 2021-02 re: Loud and Unnecessary Noises**  
Designated: Deputy Lauritsen explained the proposed Ordinance Change. There have been a number of complaints both to our deputies, and 911 on the weekends – county coverage – regarding construction being done on the weekends. The current ordinance states that construction can only occur on weekdays from 7:00 am to 10:00 p.m. The Deputies have not enforced this as there have been rain delays, structures need to be up for delivery of trusses, etc. We have had similar complaints during construction in other subdivisions as well. A homeowner would not be able to construct a shed during the weekend under the ordinance as currently written. We can differentiate between residential and heavy industrial.

*Trustee Kumbier made a motion to recommend to the Cambridge Village Board approval of Village of Cambridge Ordinance 2021-02 regarding loud and unnecessary noises designated, seconded by Trustee Evenson. Motion carried.*

- b. **Starting time of meetings:** The Village of Cambridge is looking at moving their meetings up to a beginning time of 6:00 p.m. In turn we would be asking this committee to begin at 5:15 p.m.

*Trustee Evenson made a motion to start our meetings at 5:15 p.m., seconded by Trustee Kumbier. Motion carried.*

**9. Next Meeting Date, Future Agenda Items, Correspondence and Miscellaneous Business**

- a. Next regular meeting August 10, 2021, beginning at 5:15 p.m., hopefully in person.
- b. Review contract – there is a new sheriff, and all contracts are being reviewed, modeled after Cottage Grove as they are the newest contract.
- c. Comparison of contract calls vs. county calls

**10. Adjournment:** Trustee Evenson made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Kumbier. Motion carried. Trustee Wilkinson adjourned the meeting at 6:14 p.m.

Lisa Moen, Village of Cambridge Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer